
From: Environmental Health
Sent: 20 August 2026 11:32
To: Christie Burns
Subject: RE: 4/26/2255/0B1 - NEW HOUSE FARM, DRIGG

Morning Christie

Thank you for sending the response from the site agent on the ASHP information,
Given this, we are satisfied that the ASHP will comply with the requirements of MCS 020 (a) noise assessment and that no further action is therefore required.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

